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Outcome 1 Output 1.1, 1.2 





Question: 178

Topic: Australia Television

Written Question on Notice: 

Senator Bishop asked:

On what date did Channel Seven stop broadcasting Australia Television?

Answer:

Channel 7 stopped broadcasting Australia Television on 23 March 2001.
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Question: 179

Topic: Australia Television

Written Question on Notice: 

Senator Bishop asked:

Until what date was Channel Seven contracted to provide the service?

Answer:

The Channel Seven service was provided on a commercial basis and was not subject to any contractual arrangement with the Government.
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Question: 180

Topic: Australia Television

Written Question on Notice: 

Senator Bishop asked:

How much notice did Channel Seven provide the Government of its intention to stop broadcasting Australia Television?

Answer:

DFAT was advised on 16 March 2001 that the Seven Network intended to cease broadcasting Australia Television.
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Question: 181

Topic: Australia Television

Written Question on Notice: 

Senator Bishop asked:

Was the Government aware of the arrangement between Channel Seven and Radio Australia that allowed RA to piggy-back their signal on the ATI signal?

Answer:

Yes
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Question: 183

Topic: Australia Television

Written Question on Notice: 

Senator Bishop asked:

Has the Government revised the terms of the tender and, if so, when and in what way?

Answer:

The Government made a Request for Proposals for an Asia-Pacific television service in August 2000 and subsequently conducted a limited Request for Proposal process in April 2001, following the withdrawal of the Seven/SBS bid from the first RFP. 

The only change between the Requests For Proposal was that one of the Assessment Criteria was amended from:

viable business plan, including proposals for sponsorship and advertising 
to

a business strategy, including proposals for sponsorship and advertising.
Outcome 2, Output 2.1 





Question: 230

Topic: Digital TV and Datacasting

Written Question on Notice: 2

Senator Bishop asked:

(a) Is the Government proposing to retain the 1998 Parliamentary framework agreed to by all parties for digital TV and datacasting and, if not, why not?

(b) If not, who has the Government consulted about changes to the 1998 framework and will the Government hold an open and public inquiry and, if not, why not?

(c) If so, what changes will the Government make to its datacasting regime to make it commercially attractive to investors?

(d) Who has the Government consulted about changes to its datacasting regime and will the Government hold an open and public inquiry and, if not, why not?

(e) If the Government is not proposing to make any changes to the datacasting regime how can the Government claim to be acting consistent with the 1998 framework that included datacasting as a key element of the framework?

Answer:

(a) to (e)

The Government is not proposing major changes to the overall legislative framework for the introduction of digital television into Australia, agreed by the Parliament in 1998 and built on by the Parliament in 2000.  From time to time legislative changes may be proposed to enhance this framework, as was the case in the recently debated Broadcasting Legislation Amendment Bill (No 2) 2001.  The Government consults with relevant stakeholders in developing aspects of proposals put forward in such legislation.  The Government is considering options that might be available in the light of cancellation of the datacasting auction and will make an announcement in due course.

